MEETING DATE: 02/21/06

ITEMNO. 1
' COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT )
DATE: FEBRUARY 16, 2006
TO: MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL

FROM: DEBRA J. FIGONE, TOWN MANAGER
SUBJECT: - SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

RECOMMENDATION:
‘No action is necessary. This item is for your information.

DISCUSSION:
The following hearing(s) is/are currently scheduled for the Council meeting of:’

March 6, 2006

Supplemental T.aw Enforcement Services Fund (SLESF)

Consider adopting a Resolution authorizing the continued use of Supplemental Local
Law Enforcement Funds (SLESF) to provide funding for one (1) full-time police
officer assigned as a motorcycle traffic officer and one (1) full time police officer
assigned as a school resource officer. APPLICANT: Town of Los Gatos.

March 20, 2006

Consider-an appeal of a Planning Commission decision approving a minor Planned
Development amendment to add one additional lot as permitted by the approved.
Planned Development, approval of the subdivision for the additional lot, approval to
construct a single family residence on the new lot and approval to install a temporary
sales trailer/model home office for property zoned RM:5-12:PD. APNS 424-29-024
through 026 Planned Development Application PD-06-2, Subdivision Application .
M-06-2, Architecture and Site Applications S-06-12 PROPERTY LOCATION:
15350 Winchester Boulevard PROPERTY OWNER/APPLICANT: Santa Clara
Development Co. APPELLANT: Stephanie Carroll
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